
CaroI Ashlel

From: EARLS, Chris [cee@nei.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 200•18:40 PM
To: Ram Subbaratnam
Subject: Fw: Sept 25, 26 meeting
Attachments: directions PaloAlto.pdf; campus-map PaloAlto.pdf; Palo Alto Hotels.xls

Ram,

Attached is the EPRI info for the September 25th & 26th. I'll provide you with a basic agenda next week.

Chris

From the BlackBerry of Chris Earls

From: Simons, Evelyn
To: EARLS, Chris
Cc: Kassawara, Bob
Sent: Thu Aug 28 12:15:27 2008
Subject: FW: Sept 25, 26 meeting
Per Bob's request please find the directions and campus maps and hotel information.

Thanks

Evelyn Simons
Administrative Assistant
EPRI Fuel Reliability Program
Phone: 650-855-2728
Fax: 650-855-1026

From: Kassawara, Bob
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 10:34 AM
To: Simons, Evelyn
Subject: Sept 25, 26 meeting

Please send local travel directions and hotel stuff for this meeting to Chris Earls at NEI. Or you can send it to me (I don't

know if I have the latest) and I'll send it.

Thanks,

RPK



~~iI *~~P PARHtSIMEUPER 13RCaPOER Palo Alto, CA
Directions and Map

From San Jose Airport:
* Take 101 North to Oregon Expressway Exit
* Take Oregon Expressway to Foothill Expressway

(Note name change to Page Mill Road)
* Take a LEFT on Foothill Expressway to Hillview
* Take a RIGHT on Hillview to 3420

From San Francisco Airport:
* Take 101 South to Oregon Expressway Exit
* Take Oregon Expressway to Foothill Expressway

(Note name change to Page Mill Road)
* Take a LEFT on Foothill Expressway to Hillview
* Take a RIGHT on Hillview to 3420

Address: ,
Electric Power Research Institute
3420 Hillview Avenue~
Palo Alto, CA 94304~
Phone: 650-855-2,000

For.m•ore detailed-mapsgo to Yah.

Forr more information on'the area, go to the

~ ~o Ar, website.
Area Hotels: (Numbers correspond with',
numbered squares oniihe map below.)
<1 -lCrowne Rlaza Cabatra, Palo Alto'
2 - Creekside Inn, Palo Alto
3-- Marriott Courtyard, Palo Alto .
4 - Dinah's Garden Hotel, Palo Alt6

Medic•l Facility: 7 .
,5 -Palo Alto Medical Foundation

From Oakland Airport:
* Take 880 South to Highway 92
* Take San Mateo Bridge (West) to 101
* Take 101 South to Oregon Expressway Exit
* Take Oregon Expressway to Foothill Expressway

(Note name change to Page M.ll Road)
* Take a LEFT on Foothill Expressway to Hillview
* Take a RIGHT on Hillview to.34.20....



ELECTRIC POWERr-- ri' I RESEARCH INSTITUTE Palo Alto, CA
Campus Map

Electric Power Research Institute
3420 Hillview Avenue

Palo Alto, CA 94304
Phone: 650-855-2000

Lobby Entrance

Shipping and Receiving

Cafe Deliveries

3420 Hillview Avenue

4-To Arastradero To Foothill Expwy. -0-



Palo Alto Hotels

STANFORD TERRACE INN
531 STANFORD AVE 650-857-0333 $139 QUEEN 1/1/07-12/31/07

PALO ALTO, CA 94306 $144 KING

22 ROOMS

CROWNE PLAZA CABANA PALO ALTO
4290 EL CAMINO REAL 650-857-0787 $172 STANDARD 1/1/07-12/31/07
PALO ALTO, CA 94306

85 ROOMS

CREEKSIDE INN $149 QUEEN/KING
3400 EL CAMINO REAL 650-793-2411 $169 DOUBLE 1/1/07-12/31/07
PALO ALTO, CA 94306 $269 SUITES

124 ROOMS

THE WESTIN PALO ALTO
675 EL CAMINO REAL
PALO ALTO, CA 94301 650-321-4422 $269 STANDARD 1/1/07-12/31/07

$369 SUITE
CITY 259

SHERATON PALO ALTO $199 STANDARD
625 EL CAMINO REAL 650-328-2800 $239 CLUB 1/1/07-12/31/07
PALO ALTO, CA 94301 $259 DELUXE

CITY 259

STANFORD PARK HOTEL $235 DELUXE
100 EL CAMINO REAL 650-322-1234 $255 COURTYARD 1/1/07-12/31/07

MENLO PARK, CA 94025 $275 FIREPLACE


